East Coast Railway

Office of the

Dy. Chief Engineer (Con)

Bolangir

No. Dy. GEfGnm’BLGRIBLGR—SnnepurfFDP:’t].a dated 09.03.2018
B

To

The Divisional Forest Officer
Bolangir Forest Division,
Bolangir, Odisha.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of Forest land for Khurda Road- Balangir New BG Rail
Link Project from Km. 238 to Km. 289 under Bolangir Forest division.

Ref: (i) Proposal No. FP/OR/RAIL/29907/2017
(i)This office letter No. DCE/CON/BLGR/KUR-BLGR/FDP/237-289/34 datec
05.02.2018
(iii) Your Letter No. 869/4F-Misc dated 23.02.2018.
Sir,

In connection with the subject, this office has re-submitted the Proposal for diversion
of Forest land for Khurda Road- Balangir New BG Rail Link Project from Km. 238 to
Km. 289 under Bolangir Forest division, vide letter under ref (i), However,
compliance of further observations with regard to your letter under ref (iii) are as
under.

ltem 13 Remarks

FRA certificate from Collector, Bolangir | Enclosed

Authentication of land schedule (non- | Itis available in the proposal file.
forest land) by Tahasildar »

Reply to your office letter No.848 dated Complied
| 23.02.2018

In view of the above, it is requested to take further necessary action.

Y faithfully

[} *
Dy. Chief Engineer (Con) he
Balangir
Encl: 06 (six) sets of proposal.

Copy to: CE/Con/HQ/BBS for kind information,
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